





Consent Agenda — Item 1

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Board of Commissioners
Date: June 1, 2020
Subject: Approval of Minutes

Summary:
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners:

e Regular Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2020
e Regular Meeting Minutes, May 4, 2020

Background:

Cost: $0

Recommended Motion:
Approve minutes for:

¢ Regular Meeting Minutes, April 20, 2020
e Regular Meeting Minutes, May 4, 2020



Jasper County Board of Commissioners
April 20, 2020
Called Meeting Minutes
6:00 P.M.

Comm. Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry- Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Gerald Stunkel- Vice-Chairman, Don

Jernigan, and Doug Luke.
Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager and County Attorney, David Ozburn.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation: District 5- Commissioner Doug Luke

Agenda Approval: Commissioner Henry motioned to approve the agenda with the addition of a discussion on
the Guest Houses Code as business item #1. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:
Check Register:

Public Hearing: None

Commissioner’s Items:

Commissioner Luke- None

Commissioner Jernigan- None

Commissioner Henry- Commissioner Henry stated that Gov. Kemp held a Press Conference and is allowing
some businesses to open on Friday and Monday with some restrictions. Updates will be posted on our website
and Facebook page. He stated that Jasper County will be following what the governor puts out.

Commissioner Pennamon- None
Commissioner Stunkel- None

Presentations/Delegations:

Regular Agenda:
Item 1: Guest House Code of Ordinance: Chairman Henry stated that we need to take a closer look at code that

allows guest houses in the county. He stated that in order for a building to be considered a guest house it needs to
be on the same driveway. He posed the question of do we have a public hearing before placing a moratorium on
guest houses in the County.

Attorney Ozburn stated that you do not have to have a Public Hearing. The process will be the same as any other
ordinance change. As for the moratorium, it can be done as long as it is enforced across the board and there is a
set amount of days for the moratorium.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

t



Commissioner Stunkel motioned to have P&Z draft ordinance that will pose appropriate rules to guest houses and
restrict guest houses within so many yards of the main home. This motion also includes a moratorium for 90-days
or until this is resolved. Commissioner Luke seconded; passed unanimously.

Item 2: FY 2021 Budget Discussion: Chairman Henry stated that we are unsure but there may be a loss in Tax
Revenue due to the COVID-19 pandemic and anything that is done at this time will be pure speculation. Chairman
Henry stated that if the board could come up with a budget number and present it to the County Manager and staff
and ask them to present a budget based on those numbers.

Commissioner Luke stated that in the past the budget has been based on a 95% collection rate. He stated that he
believes there will be a 30% drop in collections based on the current climate. He asked what would be the
minimum cost to run the county for a month.

Commissioner Jernigan stated that he contacted the Georgia Department of Labor for unemployment statistics
for the county. For the week ending 3.7.20 there were 4 claims in Jasper County. The following weeks went to
9, the next week 18, then 105, 339, by 4.11.20 it dropped to 297.

Commissioner Stunkel posed the question to Mike whether the two large employers in the county that closed
are paying the employees or if the employees are receiving unemployment. Mr. Benton stated that that he does
not know.

Commissioner Luke suggested ACCG as a resource for dealing with turbulent times.

Mr. Benton stated that the Tax Commissioner is working on finding out how much of our taxes are paid through
escrow accounts. Commissioner Pennamon posed the question of what services would be cut. Commissioner
Luke stated that merit increases and pay increases would be frozen. He stated that there are steps that we could
take to save without cutting services. Commissioner Stunkel stated that we should be trying to get locked into
some of the lower prices right now. Commissioner Pennamon stated that he hopes not to be in the same
predicament as in 2007-2009 and then in 2013 had to raise the millage rate. He stated that he feels we should be
able to lower the millage rates some and use Fund Balance to offset the difference since that is what Fund Balance
is for. Commissioner Stunkel stated that Public Works fuel bill should be down some. Commissioner Luke
suggested getting a baseline of where we are to get numbers. We could look at the individual departments to see
where cuts may be made if any. Commissioner Jernigan stated that we have to have the revenue before we
complete the budget. Mr. Benton noted that sales tax revenue comes in at the end of the following month i.e.
April’s sales tax revenue numbers will come in at the end of May. Commissioner Luke stated that if things don’t
open in the next month it will hurt us bad. Commissioner Jernigan stated that there are some budgets that does
not need to be cut. Commissioner Luke stated that we will not cut the budgets on the backs of the county
employees. Commissioner Pennamon stated that he prefers to use as much Fund Balance as possible. Chairman
Henry stated that he asked Mike to not pull together departmental budgets because the board could use last year’s
budget info. He also stated that he would like to try to give the taxpayers a break on their property taxes.
Commissioner Jernigan stated that we don’t want any cutbacks to hurt the homeowners and help “big” business.

Commissioner Stunkel questioned how we are doing with new building permits during this time. Mr. Benton
stated that P&Z Director stated that we are busy.

Commissioner Jernigan asked that the County Manager send an email to the board with what was discussed during
this meeting.

County Attorney Items: Attorney Ozburn requested an executive session for potential real estate.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

4



County Manager Items: None

Citizens Comments: Commissioner Stunkel read a statement from Facebook Live where the resident asked
about the landfill reopening. The commissioners came to the conclusion that the dump will reopen but a free
month will be decided at a later date.

Executive Session:
Commissioner Luke motioned to go into Executive Session at 7:19 p.m. to discuss potential real estate

acquisition. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Stunkel; passed unanimously. Commissioner Jernigan
motioned to exit the Executive session at 7:45 p.m. Commissioner Pennamon seconded the motion, passed
unanimously.

Adjourn:
Commissioner Pennamon motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the

motion, passed unanimously.

Bruce Henry, Chairman

Sharon Robinson, Clerk

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

6



Jasper County Board of Commissioners
May 4, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes
6:00 P.M.

Comm. Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Commissioners Present: Chairman, Bruce Henry, Vice-Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Carl Pennamon, Don
Jernigan, and Doug Luke.

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager and County Attorney, David Ozburn.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation: District 1- Commissioner Carl Pennamon

Agenda Approval: Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Luke
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:
Commissioner Pennamon made the motion to approve the Minutes of February 24, 2020 as presented.

Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously.

Commissioner Pennamon made the motion to approve the Minutes of March 2, 2020 as presented.
Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously.

Commissioner Pennamon made the motion to approve the Minutes of March 16, 2020 as presented.
Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously.

Check Register:
Commissioner Luke made motion to approve the check register which included Check #’s 57708-58235 for

payment, Commissioner Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously.

Public Hearing: None

Commissioner’s Items:

Commissioner Luke- Commissioner Luke requested a State of the County regarding COVID-19, wanting to
know if there are any employees on quarantine, etc. Mr. Benton noted that we have had 2 employees to test,
both were negative. He stated that you have a chance to go out to Pitts Chapel Bridge and take a look, it’s
looking nice.

Commissioner Jernigan-Commissioner Jernigan asked for an update on Sugarhill, Jones, Dumas, Fullerton
Phillips Roads, and Cedar Creek Bridge some of these were done by contractors.

Mr. Benton gave an update for these areas. Sugar Hill and Jones Roads are almost complete. There are two
areas on Dumas Road that needs repair. The contractor for Fullerton Phillips Road said that he would guarantee
the repair of the asphalt once the underlying issue is taken care of by the Public Works Department. Jordan
Engineering took a look at it and said that the repairs will have to go deeper. The Cedar Creek Bridge will be a

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

']



part of the State Bridge project and he expects an update in June. Mr. Benton stated that they are starting
interviews for candidates for the Ag agent position.

Commissioner Pennamon- Commissioner Pennamon stated that trash service is not picking up anything on the
outside of the cans due to Corona Virus. He would like to make citizens aware of this via the website and
Facebook. He received a request from Monticello Kart Racing (MKR) for use of the Rubber Tire Roller packer
equipment. He stated that he has also been asked why we aren’t having open meetings and the Board of
Education is having open meetings.

Commissioner Stunkel- None

Commissioner Henry- Commissioner Henry stated that if nothing changes with State of Emergency mandates
we will have open meetings after May 13,

Presentations/Delegations:

Regular Agenda:

Item 1: Board of Assessors Appointment:
Chairman Henry stated that we have one position to fill on the board and Mr. Taylor is the only person to apply.

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint Mr. Lionel Taylor to position 3 for the unexpired term which ends
May 30, 2021. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 2: Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appointments:

Chairman Henry gave instructions how to choose the candidates for the open positions.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to appoint Jan Gaston, Jeff Greeson, Jon Parrish, and Sam Kelly to two-year
terms on the Development Authority of Jasper County Board. Commissioner Jernigan seconded, passed
unanimously.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to appoint Steve Jordan, Pam Mayer, and Robby Kelly to a four-year term
on the Development Authority of Jasper County Board. Stunkel seconded to motion, passed unanimously.

Item 3: Family Connection FY2020 Contract Budget Amendment:

Mr. Benton explained that the Family Connection budget was cut at the beginning of the year by $2,000. The
State of Georgia has restored their budget. The director is asking Jasper County as the Fiscal agent to restore that
budget. Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve Budget Amendment #2020.05.04A. Commissioner
Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 4: Senior Center Budget Amendments:

Mr. Benton explained that the Senior Center has received an increase in their budget by the NEGRC by $4,900.
Commissioner Luke motioned to approve the Senior Center budget amendment for the AAA Revenue $4,900.
Mr. Benton stated that there was an addition to the budget of $4,574 for transportation. Commissioner Pennamon
seconded the motion, passed unanimously. Commissioner Luke motioned to approve the Senior Center budget
amendment for Transportation for $4,574. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

g



Item S: UGA Cooperative Extension — Memorandum of Understanding:
Chairman Henry stated that we have always share the cost of the Extension Agent, UGA is now asking the

county to help with the cost of the Coordinator. They have given us several options to move forward. Mr.
Benton explained that the MOU is about who the personnel belongs to. It doesn’t really deal with the actual
cost.

Item 6: Jasper Memorial Hospital Request for Patient Transport Reimbursement:

Chairman Henry stated that Jan Gaston came before him to ask for reimbursement for transportation. He read her
request to the board. Commissioner Luke stated that whatever we do we should come up with a plan for now and
going forward. Mr. Benton stated that until last year we did not have a contract with anyone. Commissioner
Pennamon motioned to table the discussion regarding the Jasper Memorial Hospital request for patient transport
reimbursement. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 7: FY 2021 Budget Discussion:

Mr. Benton explained that we had two budget looks, one cutting the budget and the other keeping it the same as
2020. The 2020 is $11,184,435. The amount for the cut budget is $10,758,160. That is a 3.8% cut from the current
budget. The revenue side deals with advalorem, millage rates, rollback, and rollback minus half mil, current rate
-2 mil and current rate -1.5 mil. The 3.8% cut is across the board. We usually use 95% as our collection rate.

Commissioner Stunkel stated that we have not seen this type situation in the past and we have to be more
aggressive in our estimates of how our county will be affected.

Commissioner Jernigan stated that he thinks we will see the biggest impact further down the road. He stated that
he has been tracking the unemployment rate for Jasper County. The unemployment rate for Jasper County is at
242 currently.

Commissioner Pennamon stated that if we cut money, we have to cut services. He stated that he would like for us
to be able to use Fund Balance for any possible shortfall.

Mr. Benton stated that on the budget cut layout he shows a collection reduction of 5%.

Commissioner Luke stated that he is a big fan of freezing property taxes from last year. He stated that we could
make budget cuts on paper but it never takes place.

County Attorney Items: Attorney Ozburn requested an executive session for potential future real estate
acquisition.

County Manager Items: Mr. Benton gave an update on the courthouse renovation.

Citizens Comments: Commissioner Stunkel read a statement from the Facebook Live where the resident asked
if there is an indigent care fund.

Executive Session:
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into Executive session at 7:36 p.m. to discuss potential real estate

acquisition. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Stunkel, passed unanimously.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to exit the Executive session at 7:58 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded
the motion, passed unanimously.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

T



Adjourn:
Commissioner Pennamon motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the
motion, passed unanimously.

Bruce Henry, Chairman

Sharon Robinson, Clerk

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 2, 2020 — Regular Meeting

[0



Consent Agenda — Item 2:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Board of Commissioners

Date: June 1, 2020

Subject: Approval of Check Register

Summary:

A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to
process the checks.

Background:

Cost: $0

Recommended Motion:
Approve processing of check #’s 58236 - 58658




Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Planning and Zoning
Date: June 1, 2020

Subject: Beer and Wine Retail Sales License Permit — Shane One Stop

Summary:

Shehzad Himani is applying for a retail license to sell beer and wine at Shane One Stop located at 8541
GA Hwy 142, Shady Dale, GA.

Background:

Location has been vacant for several years.

Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Approve application number 2020-A-008 for a license to sell at retail beer and wine at 8541 GA Hwy
142, Shady Dale, GA. operating as Shane One Stop












Alcohol ad for newspaper

The following application will go before the Board of Commissioners on June 1, 2020 at 6 pm.

- Shane One Stop, Application number 2020-A-011 located at 8541 Hwy 142 Shady Dale Ga
31085. Name of applicant: Shehzad Himani —Retail sales for beer and wine.

Consideration of approval will be on the agenda for the monthly County Commissioners meeting on
June 1, 2020 at 6 pm. The meeting will be in the main courtroom on the second floor.



Business Item 2:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Board of Commissioners

Date: June 1, 2020

Subject: Department of Family and Children Services Board Appointments
Summary:

The DFCS Board has two vacancies that need to be filled. Staff has advertised for volunteers twice.
The following people have expressed an interest:

Latoya Johnson
Dr. Christine Talmadge

Background:

The Board of Commissioners appoints citizen volunteers to the DFCS Board to serve 5-year terms.
Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:
Appoint Latoya Johnson and Dr. Christine Talmadge to the Jasper County DFCS Board to serve 5 year
terms expiring in 2025.


































(000D $ | 000°S $ | 9Lb $ 000 3 NOLLD3dSNI 01122€-2£000-00TZ€-Z£0-001
00S°L1 $ | 000°sS $ | 950°Ls $ | cos'Le s dINdA ¥ STINLONYLS ONITTNG 0012Z€-T£000-0022€-Z£0-001
- $ | 000%s1 $ | sLo'vl $ | coo's1 $ ASNIOIT SSANISNG TVIINID 00v1Z£-2£000-0012€-2€0-001
(009) $ | 00s°pl $ | 00e'pl $ | oor'st s FASNIOIT AOVIIATE JITOHOD TV 0011Z£-Z£000-0012€-T€0-001
(000°D) $ | 0051 $ | vi6l $ | 00sT $ LNTNISYNGWITY ONISLLYTAQY / V4 14 00561€-1£000-0061€-1£0-001
[eNI98 0T A 33O %S OF UMOp Pastadl (010°®) $ | 00006 $ | 882901 $ | 01086 $ XV1 TaQ/LSTIFLNI ANV SALLTYNAD 00061€-1€000-0061€£-1€0-001
- $ | 00s“er $ | gesey $ | oos‘cy $ VSMOC - LORILSIA TaId 10081£-1€000-0081€-1€0-001
1€0°1€ $ | 0051 $ | oo0‘0z $ | 80z $ | oossl $ XV.LaSNAOIT SSANISNd 00£91€-1€000-0£91£-1€0-001
0T 10J % 98N {0ZOTAA 10§ 000°61 s|oo0'oce  § | vETesL $ | 000°ISL $
%9 950'%L-61 Ad"%L~ 81 AL %ILIAd ‘%L XV1 WNIATE GONVINSNI 00Z91€-1£000-0091€-1£0-001
9L AL'%S-SI AL %Y [ Ad- YM0ID _
(000°8) $ | 00009 $ | €088 $ | 000'89 $ XV1 3S10X3 3OVYIATE OI'TOHOD TV 00TPI€-1£000-0011€-1£0-001
uondsload 0 Ad| 9L Ly S
erioe 0T AJd JJO %6 01 UMOP PasiAdl| 1O %g 3sh 1606°19 - [udy 3I8'v69  § | 88EIEL S | vso'Ly9 $ ASN ANV S$TTVS NOLLIO V201 001£1£-1£000-00€ 1€-1€0-001
070T ‘785°65$ - 2AV 610C
(00s‘61) $ | 00S'S S| 126'S $ | 000'sz S XV1 3S10X3 ADYANT 006%1€-1€000-001 1£-1€0-001
(ost) $ | 00S s|cw $ | os6 $ XV1 INFWJINDF ALNd AAVIH O1L11£-1€000-001 1€-1£0-001
[eNIoB0Z A4 JJO %0T 01 UMOP PasIAal 00011 $ | 00088 $ | 859901 $ | c00'LL $ ONIQYOITY FTHIONV.LNI 01911£-1£000-001 [€-1£0-001
[enIo. OTA  JJO %0T O) UMOP PasIAdl (000°1) $ | oo0ze $ | ozo'se $ | coo'ce $ XVL SNVYL 31VIST TV 00911£-1£000-001 [€-1£0-001
LL-1d 020T (Los'cz)  $| SLE'09S $ | s91°599 $ | Z81'v89 $ SLNVYUD XV.L ALYIdO¥d/Vd T 00S11€-1£000-0011€-1£0-001
(oo1) $ | 00§ $ | 998 $ | 009 $ WOD XVL/SLINYEd FNOH FTIHOW 0Ep11£-1£000-001 1€-1£0-001
00L°1 $ | 000°C $ | 716'9 $ | 00€ $ SYVIA YOIYd XV YTGNLL 01¥11£-1€000-001 1€-1£0-001
(00z'n) $ | 00€ $ | 8s¢ $ | 0051 $ SAVAA YONUd XVL FTOMHIA 00v11€-1£000-001 [€-1£0-001
ATES 950 *0£0'SES 61-0€-9 “060°TES 81-9Z-L - $ | ooo'og $ | 000‘0E $ | 000%0¢ $ XVL AYOWTIVY 0SE11€-1€000-001 1€-1£0-001
(000’ $ | 000 S | §98°1 $ | oco'c $ YVIA JOrId FNOH FTIHOW 0EE11£-1€000-001 1€-1£0-001
(00e'D) $ | 000°91 S | Tvs'9L $ | 00’81 $ $AXV.L INCH FTIHOW 0ZE11€-1€000-001 1£-1€0-001
aduey) oN 0z aunp-Aey 10§| 000°STI $|oo0'0l9 | 880719 $ | 0co'ssy 3
[EMOV 0Z Ad WOY %91 [T Ad 2Py | UOBIMP3L %S 38N 'ELEEST XVL LAVL 31DIHIA YOLOW SIELTE-1€000-00 1€-1€0-001
-61aunf ‘018'6¥$-614EN
193png 07 Ad Woy %91 [Z Ad 99npay £5z8s-oziudy [(8zz'61) $ | zis‘ool $ | 68EVvIl s [ ovL'6ll 3 SIXVL TIOHIA OIE11£-1£000-001 1€-1£6-001
133png 07 Ad WOY %¢ [Z A4 2onpay $s628-0zIndy | - $ | 000'6€ $ | 69s5°6€ ] 000°%6¢€ 3 ATOIHAA YOLOW T34 TIVIN 06111£-1£000-001 1£-1£0-001
0s $ ] 0sz $ ] ¥9C s | ooz 3 JdINOD ANFA XV STTVS 01 11£-1£000-001 1€-1£0-001
1o8png 07 AJ woy %61 ovzes|osTrD) $ | 000°09 $ | 8L9°6s $|0SThL $
1ZA 2onpay “Jourewal oz A 10j [ [$ 9sn -Z-1 ¥oom OZACIA'88TS XV1 d9aNIL OCLIIE-1£000-001 1¢-1£0-001
'605°L2$ 61 unr-1dy ‘z96's(§ 81 unr-1dy -612unf ‘767436148
[enI0Y 0T A JJO %0T 0) UMOp Pasiaal t1Lye$|(000°) $1 00000z 8| 9L6'WbT $ | 000'soT 3
~T-1199MOZABIN'08TES YVIA YOIId -SAXVL WIIOTVAQY 01011£-1£000-001 1€-1£0-001
~g1auny {1 p9's 1§-614BN
0Z0z aunf 070z ounf-Aejy Joj| [€2°€EC | TSI‘TO1'9  § | 6£6'968'S $ | 1763985
-|udy 10j 610T JJO WMOISIP %08 350 EIH'66S | uONONPa1 9467 SN L[SL'S S YVIA JAND -SAXVI WTIOTVAAY 0001 1€-1€000-0011€-1€£0-001
- 610 aunp-judy ‘649'6L3 - 8107 uny-judy -619un( 800" 175-6 1AB I
$310N 1202 Ad Pasgasy SaION 120 A 50uDfan,] 675207 | 12-5 10 pazjuuy 0z0z WONdiI353G ToqITN JUTO93Y
oL Pa1Ial0Ig 0207 Ad pardopy

(%¥6 ‘£€5'p1 =a8y 38ellN) 1707 - ALDALOUd ANNITATI




Q

- $ - s SASVIT TY.LIdVD 40 SAFII0Ud 0£168€-8£000-0168€-8£0-001
h - $ - S (STINLIANIIXTYSINNIAT ISIN 0T168£-8£000-0168€-8£0-001
(060'Y) S 696'9¢ $ | 000 S SINIWISYNDATTI SNOANVTTIISIA 05 168€-8£000-0068€-3£0-001
- $ - $ AT WVYDO0Ud SSANTTIM SNI 01068€-8£000-0068£-8£0-001
- $ 100°TE $ (SIWIVTO SND ANNIFATY YFHLO 00068€-8£000-0068€-8€0-001
erIoe 07 Ad HO %6 UMOPp pIsiAdL (000's1) $ | 000°ST $ | L689T $ | 000'0p [3 ANV LSTITINI 01019£-9€000-0019€-9£0-001
[enIoe 07 A JJO %8 01 UMOP pasiaal (000'v1) $ | oco‘ozt $ | woe'Lll $ | 000'€l $ S334 1¥N0D ILVEOAd O 1 1SE-SE000-01 1SE-S£0-001
[B9e 0T A JJO %8 O} UMOP pasiaal (000°01) $ | o00'szl $ | 980°s€l $ 1 000'sel s $334 L¥N0D 40 ITTD 0111S€-5£000-011S€-S£0-001
9€T1S AV Ajpuopy 005°7) $ | 000'%1 $|stest $ | oos*ol $ NOISSIWNOD ANOHJATAL 0Z6T¥E-P£000-00ZE-YE0-001
Jpite [enuue uo paseq - s [ ooo‘oy $ | ooo'or $ | ooo'ov $ ANNTATY ATIVIA Ldad AA14THS 016Z€-£000-00TPE-Y£0-001
[EMOY 0T Ad WOX %G 1T Ad 99npay 009°¢ s|ooo‘'sse | evseLe $ | oov°ise $ SNOILLOFTION SWA
009ZY€-P£000-00T PE-PE0-001
[emioe 0Z AJ 330 %0[ UMOPp pasiaal (09L'12) s 000’00z S| 9669TC s ootz 3 NOISSININOD ¥ANOISSININOD XV.1 0V61YE-PE000-001 PE-YE0-001
- $ - S FISNIJ3A INIDIANI OF1 1PE-PE000-001 PE-YE0-001
sunf u1 paAaoal jusuied AjjeatdAL 000°€1 $ | 000'sT $ | z6T°69 s | 00021 $ (VSHY % SYS) TANTATIMNISTHOL 000€€-E£000-00LEE-E£0-001
- $ - $ SANNIATE SNOANVTTIDSIN 01ZYYE-£€000-00PEE-E£0-001
- $ | 000's s $ | 000°s $ LNIWASYNGWITY AYVIVS VINID 000SEE-£€000-00EE-E£0-001
- $ €8 3 SANNIATY GTIVHS LAOD TVOOT 010VEE-££000-00VEE-EE0-001
- $ - $ INVYED SSANTTIM Z00VEE-£E000-00FEE-EE0-001
- $ 7% $ SLNVID LNTFANYFAOD LVLS 000VEE-£€000-00PEE-EE0-001
- $ SELS $ SINVYD LAOD Tvyaaa4 0001££-££000-001€€-€£0-001
- S - $ $334 TOYLNOD TVININY 00SZZ€-T£000-00TTE-TE0-001
- 3 00T 3 YIMOL TTED 08122€-T£000-002ZE-TE0-001
- $ - s SATVS SNOANVTTIOSIN 0L122€-TE000-00TTE-TE0-001
- 3 - $ SLINY3d GNOH FTISONW 0912Z€-7£000-002T€-TE0-001
- 3
7474 o ToRAISIq TqRHN J033Y
paroapy
- W -
- $
- $
i - 3
- $
- 3
- $
- W -
- S
- $
00s $ | 00§ $ | oos $|- $ Y3d/O1T ONIATING TYIOYININOD 051ZZ€-7£000-00ZZ€-2E0-001
0007 $ | 000°8C 8 | 0ze'sT $ | 00092 $ 211 ‘NO-aV “T3dONTA 0€1ZZ£-T€000-002TE-ZE0-001
- $ | 00s'c $ | 079 $ [ o0s‘z $ ASN ANVT ANV DNINOZ 0Z12T€-2£000-00Z2E-TE0-001












































































Over $1,300,000 of services rendered at the hospital are for uncompensated care with
much of the volume coming through the Emergency Room. Despite the losses and our
patient’s financial difficulties, we continue to see all patients who come to the hospital
regardless of insurance coverage or ability to pay and provide discounted care to those
who meet income eligibility requirements based on Federal Poverty Income Guidelines.
In addition, the hospital is bearing the responsibility of arranging and paying for any
transport from the Emergency Department to another higher level of care facility when
Jasper County EMS is not able to provide the service. During the months February
2019 through January 2020 Jasper Memorial Hospital had an additional expense of
$14,000 for patient transports with no insurance or the ability to pay. We estimate this
expense to be a recurring yearly expense. Also, we incurred a rate increase of 11.1%
effective January 2018 or $55,000.00 for the cost of the Emergency Department
Physicians to continue to staff the department and have fair market compensation. I
expect to have another significant increase again during the fall of 2020.

Jasper Memorial Hospital is requesting County funding for the upcoming year in the
amount of $436,000. This increase is due to the need for JMH to acquire and pay for
EMS transports for patients the County EMS is unable to service and increase direct
physician cost in the Emergency Department.

We look forward to meeting with you at the pleasure of the board.
Sincerely,

<:>§A« Mt

Jan Gaston
Administrator

cc: Alison Hildebrant, JHS Chairman

898 College Street, Monticello, Georgia 31064
Phone (706) 468-6411

55





















2019-2020 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Third year as a state Regional Visitors’ Information Center

We had over 10,000 brochures last year. This is an increase of 3,000 from 2018.

Held a Board of Directors Planning Retreat with facilitator Carrie Barnes with Georgia EMC in March, 2019.
Sponsored a county-wide job fair and Southern Crescent Technical College hosted it.
Organized/planned/graduating a class of 15 new leaders in Leadership Jasper 2019.

Successfully maintain a chamber website and multiple Facebook pages and instagram account.
(Chamber of Commerce, Market on the Square, Deer Dash 5k, Deer Festival, and Explore lasper County Ga)

Quarterly First Friday Breakfast with guest speakers with average attendance of 55
(Grew consistently over the two years)

Monthly Coffee Calls with small businesses in the community - average attendance 25.

Annual Membership for 2019 - 180 entries Total membership income 15,363

Increased Cornerstone Membership from 11 to 20 Cornerstone Members _

Successful Chamber of Commerce monthly newsletter using Constant Contact with a 48% readership rate.
Successful Market on the Square. (Saturdays 8am-12pm ... May - September)

Organized a successful 53rd annual Deer Festival and Deer Dash for the community with the help of the city
and county. Maxed out vendors and started a waiting list. Over 300 runners for Deer Dash 5k.

Participated in Seuss on the Loose with 150 kids visiting the table.

Organized and promoted a New Album Release Party for Trisha Yearwood with 3weeks notice.

Organized another successful Haunticello with the addition of a Trunk or Treat at Monticello Baptist Church.
Organized our second family friendly event with the addition of a Christmas Parade.

Organized Crossroads in Rural America Exhibit that was in Jasper County for 6 weeks.

Marketed and promoted our community in several brochures, magazines and Jackson radio.

Represented the Chamber at meetings, workshops and conferences locally, region, and state.

Marketed through Explore Georgia website.

Additional listings in the 2019 Travel Guide.

Awarded the Crossroads in Rural America, Smithsonian Exhibit location for December 2019

Received a Stories Yes Grant for funding with youth in our community

Received an Operation Round Up Central Georgia EMC Grant for Smithsonian Exhibit.

Visited business and industry throughout the community.

Annual Membership Meeting in January, 2020 with 250in attendance. Our largest to date.

Received a Regional Visitors’ Center Grant to provide every mailbox in Jasper County with an event postcard
Organize and named the Jasper County Citizen of the Year and Business of the Year.

In 2020, our Visitors’ Center is averaging 22 people a day that come in for information and/or the public

oo p



2020 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ESTIMATED BUDGET

2020 Budgeted Items

Annual Membership Dues
Banner Website Advertising
Annual Meeting

Golf Tournament

Deer Festival

Monticello Market
Hotel-Motel Tax (City)
Leadership Class

Donations

Miscellaneous

Smithsonian

Trisha Yearwood Event
Tourism: County Contribution

Advertising (added in each event)
Association Dues/Membership
Bank Charges/tags

Board Retreat & Meals
Citizen/Business of Year
Conferences

Events - Arnual Meeting
Tourism:Events - Haunticello
Events - Golf Tournament
Events - First Friday

Events - Bus After/Job Fair
Events - Coffee Call

Events - Deer Festival

Events - Monticello Market
Tourism Events - Christmas Parade
Events - Teacher's Appreciation
Events - General

Events - Smithsonian
Events—Trisha Yearwood
Insurance

Leadership Class

Tourism: Marketing & Promotional
Miscellaneous Expense

Tourism: Brochures

Office Supplies

New Computer and Quickbooks
Website Hosting/Domain

Past Employees/Contract/Volunteer
Tourlsm: Salary - Visitors' Center Manager
Salary - Executive Director

Taxes (a portion of this is withholding)
Taxes(matching)

Telephone/Wireless

2020 ESTIMATED BUDGET

15,500.00
2,500.00
6,000.00
6,000.00

32,000.00
4,000.00

0o

6,600.00
3,000.00
.00

0
38,400.00
114,000.00

0
1,600.00
700.00
1,000.00
300.00
3,500.00
6,000.00
400.00
4,000.00
1,200.00
300.00
225.00
22,,000.00
2,500.60
1,000.00
500.00
1,000.00
.00

.00
900.00
.00

4,500.00
1,305.00
.00
1,400.00
.00

480.00
1,000.00
21.840.00
32,175.00

2,500.00
1,300.00
114,000.00

63

2019 ACTUAL

15,363.00
2,325.00
6,042.00

270.00

32,387.00

4,014.00
514.53
2,020.90

11,800.00
4,458.02

12,382.00

11,800.00

38,400.00

141,775.55

288.80
769.00
7060.30
956.12
423.40

2,995.07
6,386.14
624.08
00
1,120.25
200.49
245.05
26,914.16
5,257.91
1,098.13
733.82
69.88
6,664.96

16.598.53
836.00

1,854.57

1,542.80
2,156.14
3,934.79
1,423.30
873.26
350.00
17,409.98
3,064.51
27.393.64
9,997.76
2,330.65
1,283.37
147,026.70






